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Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, PRESERVATION, AND DEVELOPMENT 

  

Jim Gray              Derek J. Paulsen, Ph.d 

Mayor                         Commissioner 

 

Memorandum 
 

Date: August 11, 2014 

To: Jim Gray, Mayor 
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer 
Urban County Council 

From:  Derek Paulsen, Commissioner of Planning, Preservation, and Development 

Re:  Request to Create Affordable Housing Governing Board and Affordable Housing Fund 

 

 
 

In accordance with the presentation made at the July 1, 2014 Council Work Session regarding Affordable 
Housing and Homelessness, this is a request to create a new section within Chapter 2 of the Code of 
Ordinances establishing the Affordable Housing Governing Board and the Affordable Housing Fund. 
 
The ordinance establishes membership, terms, duties and requirements of the board, as well as duties for 
the office of affordable housing, conflict of interest provisions, and guidelines for use of the Affordable 
Housing Fund. 
 
Attachments: 
 
Ordinance 
 
 
 
 
 


